

# **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Ordinance & License Committee**

Monday, July 12, 2021		6:00 PM	City Hall, Council Chambers
Ordinance & Lice	ense Committee	Meeting Minutes - Final	July 12, 2021
1. Call to Orc	der		
	Ald. Johnson	called the meeting to order at 6:00PM.	
	Present 3 - Cummi	ngs, Miller, and Johnson	
	Absent 2 - D. Lem	ke, and Rodriguez	
2. Public Cor	nment		
	None		
3. Approval of Minutes			
<b>A</b> . <u>ID#21</u>	<u>-2516</u> O&L Minute	es 6/28/21	
Atta	achments: O&L Minutes	6-28-21.pdf	

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the minutes from the June 28th, 2021 O&L meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Cummings, Miller and Johnson
- Absent: 2 D. Lemke and Rodriguez
- 4. Licenses

#### A. ID#21-2545 Invited Bartender

Attachments: Bartender Applications 7-12-21

Jessica Clavette did not appear in front of O&L Committee to discuss her Bartender Application. Clavette will be re-invited to next O&L Meeting.

Austin Davis, and agent James Lindenberg for Club 400, appeared to discuss Davis' OWI from December 2020. Lindenberg was not aware of OWI until he received the letter from Clerk's Office inviting him to appear. Lindenberg stated Davis is doing training and doing a good job. Lindenberg has talked with Davis in regards to OWI. Lindenberg stated it was a learning lesson and would not happen again. Davis stated it has been a hard time and he has learned his lesson. He stated there are plenty of things he could have done to prevent his OWI from happening. Davis would like to bring the lessons he learned into his bartending job and do a good job serving. Ald. Cummings asked what takeaways he has from his OWI. Davis stated not to drink and drive, and things he could have done to prevent his OWI include not to drink and drive or get a ride. Lindenberg stated Club 400 policy, which Davis has signed, does not allow employees to drink on the job, they are not allowed to over serve customers, and they need to check IDs for underage customers.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Cummings, to approve the Bartender Application for Austin Davis. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Cummings, Miller and Johnson
- Absent: 2 D. Lemke and Rodriguez

#### B. ID#21-2546 Bartenders

Attachments: Bartender Applications 7-12-21

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the remaining Bartender Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Cummings, Miller and Johnson
- Absent: 2 D. Lemke and Rodriguez

### C. <u>ID#21-2547</u> Invited Other Licenses

#### Attachments: Other Applications 7-12-21

Michael Hoehnen and Kari Cerny, Foxx View Lanes, appeared to discuss application for Extension of Premise for Volleyball and Bags Tournament for Children's Hospital Fundraiser Event, on Saturday, 8/28/21. It will be the same set up as their Car Shows in regards to fencing and tents.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the Extension of Premise for Foxx View Lanes Fundraiser Event. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Cummings, Miller and Johnson
- Absent: 2 D. Lemke and Rodriguez

## D. <u>ID#21-2548</u> Other Licenses

Attachments: Other Applications 7-12-21

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the remaining Other Application Licenses.The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Cummings, Miller and Johnson
- Absent: 2 D. Lemke and Rodriguez

## 5. Communications

None

## 6. Adjournment

adj 6:09pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.